TXU Power
Comanche Peak Steam
Hecthic Station

P. O. Box 1002 (EO01)
Glen Rose, TX 76043
Tek 254 897 5209
Faxc 254 897 6652
mike. blevins @xu.com

pike Blevins
Semior Vice President &

CPSES-200700951
Log # TXX-07091

June 19, 2007

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)
DOCKET NO. 50-445
- UNIT 1 PRESSURIZER WELD OVERLAY 60 DAY REPORT AND
UPDATE FOR UNIT 1 REACTOR PRESSURE VESSEL HEAD
REPLACEMENT REGARDING REVISED ORDER EA-03-009

REF: 1. TXU Power letter, logged TXX-07013, from Mike Blevins to the
NRC dated January 30, 2007

2. TXU Power letter, logged TXX-07079, from Mike Blevins to the
NRC dated April 5, 2007

3. NRC Letter dated February 20, 2004, Issuance of First Revised
NRC Order (EA-03-009) Establishing Interim Inspection
Requirements for Reactor Pressure Vessel Heads at Pressurized
Water Reactors

Dear Sir or Madam:

By means of Reference 1, TXU Generation Company LP (TXU Power) committed to
submit a report with the results of future inspections or mitigation of Pressurizer
Alloy 82/182 butt weld locations within 60 days of startup from the outage during
which they were performed.

Pressurizer Alloy 82/182 butt weld structural weld overlay was completed for Unit 1
during refueling outage 1RF12 which ended April 20, 2007. Reference 2 submitted
the required information on April 5, 2007. No further action is required for Unit 1
Pressurizer Alloy 82/182 butt welds.
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During Unit 1 refueling outage 1RF12 the reactor pressure vessel head was replaced.
Per Reference 3, no inspections were required during this outage. The type and
frequency of future inspections will be performed as required by Section IV.C.(4) of
Reference 3 for a replaced reactor pressure vessel head.

This communication contains no new or revised licensing basis commitments for
CPSES.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact Jack Hicks at (254) 897-6725.

Sincerely,

TXU Generation Compaﬂy LP

By:  TXU Generation Management Company LLC,
Its General Partner

Mike Blevins

By: W)
red W. Madden '
Director, Oversight and Regulatory Affairs

JCH

c- B.S. Mallett, Region IV
M. C. Thadani, NRR
Resident Inspectors, CPSES



